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From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2011 3:59 PM
To: 'mbelgard@ftbelknap-nsn.gov'
Subject: FW: NRC Consultation

Davy, 
 
This is confirm our phone call on 08/03/2011 stating that you will represent the Fort Belknap Community at the 
Ross site visit and consultation on Sep 13 and 14 in Gillette, WY, if funded.  I’m assuming you contacted the 
individual listed in the letter of invitation for financial help: 
             

Mr. Michael Butcher 
            Business Manager 
            Strata Energy, Inc. 
            P.O. Box 2318 
            Gillette, WY 82716 
            (307) 686-4066 
 
Regards, 

Alan B. Bjornsen 
Environmental Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-1195 
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  StrataEnergyRoss_LA_NonPublic  
Email Number:  327  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (D249FEABC1231D479F098614A6642877194C1AA1E0)  
 
Subject:   FW: NRC Consultation  
Sent Date:   8/18/2011 3:59:27 PM  
Received Date:  8/18/2011 3:59:00 PM  
From:    Bjornsen, Alan 
 
Created By:   Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"'mbelgard@ftbelknap-nsn.gov'" <mbelgard@ftbelknap-nsn.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    728      8/18/2011 3:59:00 PM  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


